Emily Lutz

From: ROMA Events <events@roma.on.ca>
Sent: Saturday, 30 November 2024 8:00 am
To: Emily Lutz

Subject: A Few Things to Know about ROMA 2025

HH You don't often get email from events@roma.on.ca. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

2025
Rural Routes

R

»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»

Two Things to Help Plan your Rural Routes to
ROMA 2025 Conference

January 19 — 21, 2025 - Sheraton Centre Hotel, Toronto

ROMA Zone Meet Ups - Sunday January 19: 10:30am-11:15am & 11:30am- 12:15pm

If you want insight into the priorities and activities of the ROMA Board of Directors as
well as an opportunity to have your say, join your ROMA Board of Director and Zone
representative for an update and conversation on ROMA’s activities and priorities for
2024-2025.

These meet-ups are an opportunity to hear and be heard. Your Zone representative will
walk you through ROMA’s advocacy priorities and open the floor for feedback and
discussion on issues that matter to you.

Find your Zone information here.

Book Your Accommodations Today and Save Money!!



Each year ROMA secures a set number of hotel accommodations at discounted rates.
These hotel rooms are selling out fast. If you are planning on attending ROMA and
need a room, we suggest booking your room today. There are only a few rooms left.

Here is the link to the conference hotels.

Important things to keep in mind when booking your hotel room:

Make sure you provide a credit card when you book your room, if a room reservation
does not have a credit card associated with it, the room will be released by the room
rate deadline. In this case you will not be guaranteed a hotel room.

All of the conference contracted hotels have deadlines by which the preferred hotel
rates are no longer offered. Familiarize yourself with these deadlines for cost savings.

If you receive a message that the “rooms are sold out” when booking, this most likely
refers to the rooms available at the preferred conference rate. There may still be rooms
avallable at the hotel, just at a higher cost.

Registration information is here.

For more information reach out to events@roma.on.ca

Keep up to date with the rural municipal voice

of the province, on social media,
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